
Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com 

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 

Mayor 
Jo Ann Wilson 

City Council 

Mayor Pro‐Tem, 
Place 1 
Josh McCabe 

Place 2 
Michelle Tye 

Place 3 
Elaine Priest 

Place 4 
Sam Eason 

Place 5 
Ashley Majors 

City 
Administrator 
Cynthia Northrop 

City Attorney 
Carvan Adkins 

City Secretary 
Shannon 
Montgomery 

Fire Chief 
Darrell Fitch 

Police Chief 
Eric Debus 

Public Works 
Director 
Sean Densmore 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE RHOME CITY COUNCIL  
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 
Regular Session Meeting Time: 6:30pm 

Meeting Location:  Rhome Community Center, 261 North School Road, Rhome, TX 76078 

LIVE Streaming:  In an effort to be as accessible as possible, we will be 
Live Streaming the meeting using GoToMeeting.   

Please call 1‐872‐240‐3412 / Access Code 350‐205‐549 

Call to Order and Establish a Quorum 

Invocation  

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag  
Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, One state under God, One and indivisible 

Public Presentations and Input  
The Council is not permitted to take action on or discuss any presentations made to the Council at 
this time concerning an item not listed on the agenda.  The Council will hear comments during this 
designated time.   

If  you  are  attending  the  meeting  via  Live  Streaming,  and  you  would  like  to  make  a  Public 
Presentation,  you must  email  Shannon Montgomery  at  citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  prior  to 
4:00pm on the day of meeting to be recognized. 

If you are attending the meeting in person, sign up forms will be available at the meeting to fill out 
and submit to the City Secretary prior to meeting start time. 

Announcements from Mayor and Council Members 
October 2021 City of Rhome Events: 

 Monday, October 18 through Friday, October 29 (weekdays):  Early Voting

 Saturday, October 23:  Dumpster Days:  8am until full

 Thursday, October 28:  City Council meeting at 6:30pm

 Saturday, October 30:  Dumpster Days:  8am until full

 Sunday, October 31:  Trunk or Treat at the Fire Station: 6pm – 8pm



Consent Agenda 
All items under this section are recommended for approval for the Consent Agenda.  These items are of a routine nature 
and require only brief deliberation by Council.  Council reserves the right to remove any item on the Consent Agenda for 
further deliberation. 

A. Minutes of City Council Regular Session dated September 9, 2021 (City Secretary)

B. Interlocal Agreement for Fire Protection Services with Wise County (Fire Chief)

C. Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Services with Tarrant County (Fire Chief)

D. Acceptance of Planning & Zoning Commissioner Hahs Resignation (City Administrator)

Monthly Staff Reports and Board Minutes 
All items under this section are for informational purposes only; no action will be taken by Council.  

E. Departments:  Administration,  Building  &  Development,  Fire  Rescue, Municipal  Court,  Police,  and  Public Works
(Department Heads)

Minutes of Regular Parks & Recreation Board Meeting dated September 2, 2021 (City Secretary)

Public Hearing  

F. Rhome City Council  to conduct Public Hearing  to hear citizen  input  regarding a  request  for a change  in zoning of
property being legally described as Acres: 0.367, Lot: 4 & PT3, Blk: A, Subd: GRANDVIEW ADDITION, otherwise known
as 360 South Main Street, Rhome, Texas.  The request is to change the current zoning of Residential to Retail

Regular Agenda – Old Business 

G. Discussion and any necessary action on Economic Development and next steps on Business Focus Group  (Council
Member Priest)

Regular Agenda – New Business 

H. Discussion and any necessary action regarding a request for a change in zoning of property being legally described as
Acres: 0.367, Lot: 4 & PT3, Blk: A, Subd: GRANDVIEW ADDITION, otherwise known as 360 South Main Street, Rhome,
Texas.  The request is to change the current zoning of Residential to Retail (City Administrator)

I. Discussion and any necessary action regarding a Proclamation naming the Rhome Community Center to the Marie
Moore Educational Center (Mayor Pro Tem McCabe)

J. Discussion and any necessary action regarding a Proclamation designating October 3 – 9, 2021 as Fire Prevention
Week (City Administrator)

K. Discussion and any necessary action  regarding a Resolution designating an administration/project delivery service
provider to complete project implementation for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act) funding administered by the
US Department of the Treasury, other Federal or State agency and authorizing the City Administrator to negotiate
pricing and execute contract (City Administrator)

L. Discussion and any necessary action regarding Wise County Appraisal District 2022 Board of Director Election (City
Administrator)

M. Discussion and update of West WasteWater Treatment Plant and upcoming bond (City Administrator)

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 2 of 98



N. Discussion and any necessary action regarding the scheduling of the November 2, 2021 Bond Election Canvassing (City
Secretary)

O. Discussion and any necessary action regarding making it easier for the citizens to attend meetings remotely (Council
Member Eason)

P. Discussion and any necessary action regarding a vehicle take home policy (Council Member Majors)

Executive Session 

Pursuant  to  the  following  designated  section  of  the  Texas  Government  Code,  Annotated,  Chapter  551  (Texas Open 
Meetings Act), the Council may convene into executive session to discuss the following: 

Q. Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney ‐ pending or contemplated litigation, settlement offer or to seek advice
from attorney

 Wholesale Water Agreement with Rolling V Ranch

R. Section  551.072  Deliberation  regarding  Real  Property  ‐  purchase,  exchange,  lease,  or  value  of  real  property  if
deliberation in an open meeting would have detrimental effect on position of the governmental body in negotiations
with a third person

 Sale of Property – Old Mill Road, Elm Street and Senior Building

S. Section  551.074  Personnel  –  discuss  appointment,  employment,  evaluation,  reassignment,  duties,  discipline  or
dismissal of a public officer or employee, or hear complaint or charge against officer or employee in executive session
unless officer or employee requests a public hearing

 City Administrator ‐ Annual Review

T. Section 551.087 – Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations – to discuss or deliberate regarding
commercial or financial information that the City has received from a business prospect that the City seeks to locate,
stay or expand in or near the City and with which the City is conducting economic development negotiations

Reconvene into Regular Session 

U. Discussion and any necessary action as a result of Executive Session

Future Agenda Items 

Adjourn  

A quorum of Planning & Zoning Commissioners may be present at this meeting and its members may participate in 
the discussions of the items on the agenda over which they have responsibilities or authority. 

A quorum of Parks & Recreation Board Members may be present at this meeting and its members may participate in 
the discussions of the items on the agenda over which they have responsibilities or authority. 

*Pursuant  to  the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551,  Section 551.071 of  the Texas Government Code,  the Council may
convene into executive session at any time during the meeting if a need rises for the City Council to seek advice from the
City Attorney concerning any item on this agenda, to discuss pending and contemplated litigation, or a settlement offer,
or to discuss a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the City Council under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct of the State Board of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551.

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 3 of 98



The Council may vote and / or act upon each of the items listed in this Agenda.  Except for Public Presentation and Input 
and items in the agenda designated as public hearing or otherwise designated for public input, there will be no public input 
during the course of this meeting without express authorization from the presiding officer.   

This  facility  is wheelchair  accessible  and  accessible  parking  spaces  are  available.    Requests  for  accommodations  or 
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting.   Please contact City Hall at 817‐636‐2462 for further 
information.   

CERTIFICATION:  I do hereby certify  that  the above City Council Agenda was posted on  the designated bulletin board 
located at City Hall, 501 South Main Street, Rhome, Texas by 6pm on the 8th day of October 2021. 

________________________________ 
Shannon Montgomery, TRMC, City Secretary 

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Rhome City Council was removed by me 
from the designated bulletin board located at City Hall, 501 South Main Street, Rhome, Texas, on the __________ day of 
____________________________, 2021.   

________________________________________________, Title: _________________________________________ 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 4 of 98



Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  Thursday, October 14, 2021 

Department:  Administration  Contact:  Shannon Montgomery, TRMC 

Agenda Item:  A. Minutes of City Council Regular Session dated September 9, 2021 

Type of Item:  Ordinance  Resolution    Contract/Agreement    Public Hearing 

    Plat  Discussion & Direction  X  Other 

Summary‐Background: 

Minutes of September 9, 2021 Council Meeting 

Funding Expected:  Revenue  Expenditure  N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes  No  N/A 

GL Account:  Amount:   

Legal Review Required:  Yes  No  Date Completed: 

Engineering Review:  FD Review:  PD Review:  PW Review:   

Supporting Documents Attached: 

Draft Minutes  

Recommendation: 

Approve Draft Meeting Minutes 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 5 of 98



  Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

  Mailing Address:  PO Box 228    

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  
 

   

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 

Mayor 
Jo Ann Wilson 
 
 
City Council 
 
Mayor Pro‐Tem,  
Place 1 
Josh McCabe 
 
Place 2 
Michelle Tye 
 
Place 3 
Elaine Priest 
 
Place 4 
Sam Eason 
 
Place 5 
Ashley Majors 
 
 
 
City 
Administrator 
Cynthia Northrop 
 
City Attorney 
Carvan Adkins 
 
City Secretary 
Shannon 
Montgomery 
 
Fire Chief 
Darrell Fitch 
 
Police Chief 
Eric Debus 
 
Public Works 
Director 
Sean Densmore 
 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE RHOME CITY COUNCIL  
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 

Location:  Rhome Community Center, 261 North School Road, Rhome, TX 76078 
MEETING START TIME: 6:30PM  

 

Workshop Session ‐ 5:30pm 

Council Members and City  Staff  trained on  the new audio‐visual equipment  to prepare  for  Live 
Streaming of meetings. 

Regular Session – 6:30pm 

Call to Order and Establish a Quorum  

Mayor Wilson called the meeting to order at 6:30pm and announced a quorum of Council Members 
present. 

Council Members Present: 
Mayor Jo Ann Wilson 
Mayor Pro Tem Josh McCabe 
Council Member Michelle Tye 

Council Member Elaine Priest 
Council Member Sam Eason 
Council Member Ashley Majors  

City Staff Present: 
City Administrator Cynthia Northrop 
City Secretary Shannon Montgomery 
Fire Chief Darrell Fitch 

Police Chief Eric Debus 
Public Works Director Sean Densmore 

Invocation  

Mayor Pro Tem McCabe gave the invocation. 

Pledge of Allegiance to the American and Texas Flags 

Council Member Eason led both the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Texas Flag. 

Public Presentations and Input  
The Council is not permitted to take action on or discuss any presentations made to the Council at 
this time concerning an item not listed on the agenda.  The Council will hear comments during this 
designated time.   

The following voiced their presentation or asked the City Secretary to read their presentation: 

 Terry Priest – Cheyenne Trail North, Rhome, Texas 

 Glenda Mason – Clear Fork Trail, Rhome, Texas 

 Cathy Coffee – Mount Lane, Rhome, Texas 

 Lisa Wilson – Front Street, Rhome, Texas 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 6 of 98



 
 

September 9, 2021 Council Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 5 

Announcements from Mayor and Council Members  

Mayor Wilson shared a few words regarding the upcoming 9/11 anniversary and listed the City’s September events: 

 Saturday, September 11, 2021: 9/11 20th Anniversary Remembrance 9am at Rhome Fire Station 
 Monday, September 13, 2021: Planning & Zoning Commission meeting at 6pm 
 Thursday, September 23, 2021: City Council meeting at 6:30pm 

Council Member Priest stated the city had met a code requirement with the new sound system – ADA accessible. 
 

Consent Agenda  

All items under this section are recommended for approval for the Consent Agenda.  These items are of a routine nature 
and require only brief deliberation by Council.  Council reserves the right to remove any item on the Consent Agenda for 
further deliberation. 

A. Minutes of City Council Regular Session dated August 26, 2021 (City Secretary) 

Motion made by Council Member Eason, seconded by Council Member Majors to approve the Consent Agenda items as 
presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Monthly Staff Reports and Board Minutes  
All items under this section are for informational purposes only; no action will be taken by Council.   

B. Departments: Administration, Building & Development, Fire Rescue, Municipal Court, Police, and Public Works 
(Department Heads) 

C. Minutes of Regular Parks & Recreation Board Meeting dated August 5, 2021 (City Secretary) 

No discussion, no action taken. 
 

Public Hearing  

D. Rhome City Council to conduct Public Hearing to hear citizen input regarding the proposed tax rate for Fiscal Year 
October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022 

Mayor Wilson opened the Public Hearing at 6:51pm. 

The following asked the City Secretary to read their comments during the Public Hearing: 

 Lisa Wilson – Front Street, Rhome, Texas 

Mayor Wilson closed the Public Hearing at 6:52pm. 
 

Regular Agenda – New Business 

E. Discussion and any necessary action regarding Ordinance No. 2021‐18 adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year October 
1, 2021 to September 30, 2022 (City Administrator) 

This  proposed  budget will  raise more  total  property  taxes  than  last  year’s 
budget by an amount of $11,624.00, which  is a 1.47%  increase, and of  that 
amount $21,048.71 is tax revenue to be raised from new property added to the 
tax roll this year. 

Motion made  by  Council Member  Priest,  seconded  by  Council member  Tye,  to  approve Ordinance No.  2021‐18  as 
presented. 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 7 of 98



 

September 9, 2021 Council Meeting Minutes    Page 3 of 5 

City Secretary Montgomery asked for a roll‐call vote: 

Mayor Pro Tem McCabe:  Aye 
Council Member Tye:  Aye 
Council Member Priest:  Aye 
Council Member Eason:  Aye 
Council Member Majors:  Aye 

Motion carried unanimously. 

CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS 
ORDINANCE 2021‐18 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS, APPROVING AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE CITY FOR FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022; PROVIDING THAT EXPENDITURES FOR SAID FISCAL 
YEAR SHALL BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID BUDGET; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
F. Discussion and any necessary action regarding Ordinance No. 2021‐19 ratifying ad valorem property tax revenue 

reflected in the adopted Fiscal Year October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022 Annual Budget (City Administrator) 

This budget will raise more total property taxes than last year’s budget by an 
amount  of  $11,624.00,  which  is  a  1.47%  increase,  and  of  that  amount 
$21,048.71 is tax revenue to be raised from new property added to the tax roll 
this year. 

Motion made by Council Member Eason, seconded by Council Member Priest, to approve ratifying ad valorem property 
tax revenue reflected in the adopted fiscal year October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022 annual budget by stating I move 
that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.450857 percent, which is effectively a 1.03% 
increase in the tax rate.  Motion carried unanimously. 

CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS 
ORDINANCE 2021‐19 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS, AFFIXING AND LEVYING MUNICIPAL AD VALOREM TAXES FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 AT THE RATE OF $0.450857 PER ONE 
HUNDRED DOLLARS  ($100.00), AND  FOR  EACH YEAR  THEREAFTER UNTIL OTHERWISE PROVIDED, ON ALL  TAXABLE 
PROPERTY WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF RHOME TO PROVIDE REVENUES FOR THE PAYMENT OF 
CURRENT EXPENSES AND ALL OUTSTANDING DEBTS OF THE CITY; DIRECTING THE ASSESSMENT THEREOF; PROVIDING 
FOR  DUE  DATES  AND  DELINQUENT  DATES  FOR  PAYMENT  OF  TAXES  TOGETHER WITH  PENALTIES  AND  INTEREST 
THEREON;  APPROVING  THE  TAX  ROLLS;  REPEALING  CONFLICTING  ORDINANCES;  PROVIDING  FOR  SAVINGS  AND 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSES AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
G. Discussion and any necessary action regarding an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Frisco and authorizing the 

City Administrator to execute all necessary documents (Police Chief) 

Motion made by Council Member Majors, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem McCabe, to approve the Interlocal Agreement with 
the City of Frisco and authorizing the City Administrator to execute all necessary documents.  Motion carried unanimously. 

H. Discussion and any necessary action  regarding  future uses of senior building and police department post Bond 
Election (Council Member Priest)  

Mayor Wilson stated that this is not the right time to discuss this agenda item.   

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 8 of 98



 

September 9, 2021 Council Meeting Minutes    Page 4 of 5 

City Attorney Adkins stated  that elected officials cannot advocate  for or against  the bond as  it  is  illegal  to do so and 
confirmed that the agenda item itself is not advocating for/against bond. 

Council Member Priest  stated  that  the  senior building  location  compromises parking  and  ingress/egress  for  the  Fire 
Department.  Priest also mentioned the estimate of $22,000 to repair the electrical issues, $50,000 for other code repairs 
and an estimate of the third option – demo the building at approximately $15,000.  Priest commented she was thinking 
outside the box and wondered if it would be possible to sell the senior building with the provision that the buyer must 
relocate the building within so many days of purchase.   

Council Member Priest stated she is asking if the City could investigate the alternative to sell the building and save money.  
She is asking for action to proceed with selling with stipulation that the buyer must move the building within 10 days from 
date of sale and authorize City Administrator and City Attorney to move forward with researching this item. 

Priest stated the advantage of moving forward with this item now is to allow for research, advertise to sell the building 
and have someone clear the land, which saves the City money. 

Mayor Pro Tem McCabe stated that this is a good idea, it does not necessarily need a motion, just instruct Staff to research 
and bring back a recommendation. 

Priest continued by asking about the possibility of selling the Police Department if PD is relocated as the upkeep would be 
expensive and that the City has no plans for the building. 

Council Member Eason stated it was premature to discuss selling the PD Property. 

City Administrator Northrop stated that she and the City Attorney can explore options regarding selling the senior building 
and bring back a recommendation to Council. 

No action taken; discussion only. 
 
I. Discussion and any necessary action on Economic Development and  the creation of a Business Advisory/Focus 

Group (Council Member Priest) 

City Administrator Northrop stated that this agenda item was brought back for clarification of acceptable goals, focus and 
clarity.   Northrop  continued  that  the City’s Comprehensive Development Plan discusses Economic Development,  she 
envisions a focus group would show how the City could help local business owners.  The City would need to be careful 
with quorums, foresees two council members along with herself.   

Mayor Pro Tem McCabe stated he would like to help Council Member Priest and City Administrator Northrop. 

Northrop stated that they would assist business owners, but the business owners need to lead. 

Mayor Wilson asked if Staff could come to the next meeting with a plan.  

Northrop explained that it would be a very skeletal plan as the business owners would need to lead.  Northrop also clarified 
that it would be herself, Council Member Priest and Mayor Pro Tem McCabe. 

No action taken; discussion only. 
 

Executive Session  

Pursuant  to  the  following designated section of  the Texas Government Code, Annotated, Chapter 551  (Texas Open 
Meetings Act), the Council may convene into executive session to discuss the following: 

J. Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney ‐ pending or contemplated litigation, settlement offer or to seek advice 
from attorney 

 City of Newark ETJ/CCN 

 ByWell  

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 9 of 98



 

September 9, 2021 Council Meeting Minutes    Page 5 of 5 

K. Section  551.072 Deliberation  regarding Real  Property  ‐  purchase,  exchange,  lease,  or  value of  real property  if 
deliberation  in  an  open  meeting  would  have  detrimental  effect  on  position  of  the  governmental  body  in 
negotiations with a third person  

L. Section 551.074 Personnel – discuss appointment, employment, evaluation,  reassignment, duties, discipline or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee, or hear complaint or charge against officer or employee  in executive 
session unless officer or employee requests a public hearing  

M. Section 551.087 – Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations – to discuss or deliberate regarding 
commercial or financial information that the City has received from a business prospect that the City seeks to locate, 
stay or expand in or near the City and with which the City is conducting economic development negotiations 

Mayor Wilson convened into Executive Session at 7:44pm. 

Mayor Wilson reconvened into Regular Session at 8:34pm. 

Reconvene into Regular Session  

N. Discussion and any necessary action as a result of Executive Session  

The was no action taken as result of the executive session. 
 

Future Agenda Items  

No future agenda items were requested. 

 
Adjourn  

Motion made by Council Member Tye, seconded by Council Member Majors to adjourn.   Motion carried unanimously; 
meeting adjourned at 8:35pm. 

 

 

Minutes approved the 14th day of October 2021. 

   

 
     

Jo Ann Wilson, 
Mayor  

  Shannon Montgomery, TRMC 
City Secretary 

 

 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 10 of 98



 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2021 
 
Department:  Fire  Contact:  Fire Chief Fitch 
 

Agenda Item:  B.   Interlocal Agreement for Fire Protection Services with Wise County 

Type of Item:    Ordinance    Resolution  X  Contract/Agreement    Public Hearing 

    Plat    Discussion & Direction    Other 
 

Summary‐Background: 

The Interlocal Agreement (ILA) for Fire Protections Services with Wise County is an annual agreement 
renewal  for Rhome  Fire Rescue  to provide  emergency  services within Wise County  and  to  receive 
funding for providing those services.  All fire departments within Wise County rely on the assistance of 
other fire departments to assist with mutual aid in the event that additional emergency resources are 
needed to address a large‐scale emergency incident. Interlocal agreements provide this framework for 
assistance. 
 

Funding Expected:  x  Revenue    Expenditure    N/A 

Budgeted Item:  x  Yes    No    N/A 

GL Account:    Amount:  $50,940 annually   

Legal Review Required:  x  Yes    No    Date Completed:  10/07/2021 

Engineering Review:    FD Review:  x  PD Review:    PW Review:     
 

Supporting Documents Attached: 

Interlocal Agreement Between Wise County, Texas and The City of Rhome, Texas for Fire Protection 
and First Responder Services (Fiscal Year 2021‐2022) 
 

Recommendation: 

Approval of agreement recommended. 
 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 11 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 12 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 13 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 14 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 15 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 16 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 17 of 98



 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2021 
 
Department:   Fire  Contact:  Fire Chief Fitch 
 

Agenda Item:  C.   Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Services with Tarrant County 

Type of Item:    Ordinance    Resolution  X  Contract/Agreement    Public Hearing 

    Plat    Discussion & Direction    Other 
 

Summary‐Background: 

The Interlocal Agreement (ILA) for Emergency Services with Tarrant County Emergency Services District 
No. One is an annual agreement renewal for Rhome Fire Rescue to provide emergency services within 
Tarrant County and to receive funding for providing those services.  All fire departments within Wise 
and Tarrant County rely on the assistance of other fire departments to assist with mutual aid  in the 
event that additional emergency resources are needed to address a  large‐scale emergency  incident. 
Interlocal agreements provide this framework for assistance. 
 

Funding Expected:  x  Revenue    Expenditure    N/A 

Budgeted Item:  x  Yes    No    N/A 

GL Account:    Amount:  $8,000 annually   

Legal Review Required:  x  Yes    No    Date Completed:  10/07/2021 

Engineering Review:    FD Review:  x  PD Review:    PW Review:     
 

Supporting Documents Attached: 

Interlocal Agreement with Tarrant County Emergency Services District No. One (Fiscal Year 2021‐2022) 
 

Recommendation: 

Approval of agreement recommended. 
 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 18 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 19 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 20 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 21 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 22 of 98



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  

 
 

AGENDA ITEM D 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 23 of 98



1

Shannon Montgomery

From: Sarah Hahs 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 10:30 AM
To: Shannon Montgomery
Subject: Re: No Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Monday, September 13

Shannon, 
 
The time has arrived when I will need to submit my resignation from the P&Z board. I am grateful for the time spent 
serving on the board and for the ability to learn from you. Please let me know next steps. We are set to close on selling 
our home here in Rhome on October 1st.  

Thanks, 
 
Sarah Hahs 

 
 
 

On Sep 10, 2021, at 3:22 PM, Shannon Montgomery <citysecretary@cityofrhome.com> wrote: 

  
Good afternoon Commissioners,  
  
Due to a lack of agenda items, the Planning & Zoning Commission will not meet Monday, September 13, 
2021. 
  
Have a wonderful weekend! 
  
Thank you, 
  
Shannon  
  
Shannon Montgomery, TRMC 
City Secretary 
  

 
  
Physical Location:  501 South Main Street 
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228 
Rhome, Texas 76078 
817‐636‐2462 
  
ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS! 
A "Reply to All" of this e‐mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, please reply only 
to the sender. 
  
Confidentiality Notice 
This electronic message and accompanying documents contains information belonging to the sender that is legally privileged, and 
not intended for public use.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this electronic information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
document in error, please notify us by telephone immediately. 
  

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 24 of 98



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  

 

 

 

Monthly Staff Reports and Board Minutes 
All items under this section are for informational purposes only; no action will be taken by Council. 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 25 of 98



  Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com   

 

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 

Administration by the Numbers – September 2021 

Bank Statement Balances 

Account Name 
Balances as of 

September 30, 2020 
Balances as of 

September 30, 2021 

2019 Bond Checking  $642.79   $9,909.06  

Fire Dept Checking  $182,351.74   $95,353.49  

Fire Dept Savings ‐ Quarterly Statement  $40,443.41   $40,949.03  

General Fund Checking  $205,991.36   $585,722.04  

General Fund Savings  $170,829.84   $270,855.47  

Hotel Motel Tax  $70,492.43   $87,488.74  

Interest & Sinking  $149,209.30   $92,692.11  

LOGIC  $1,148,648.64   $912,828.06  

MC Building Security  $30,987.61   $35,355.11  

MC Technology Fund  $20,545.32   $16,915.04  

Meter Deposits  $91,193.70   $100,896.56  

Parks & Recreation Checking  $21,660.73   $31,098.50  

Payroll ZBA Account  $0.00   $0.00  

Police Grant Account  $2,835.79   $2,836.08  

Police Seizure Funds  $100.38   $12,076.28  

Rhome Beautification Fund  $116.00   $451.00  

Rolling V  $22,904.86   $27,578.54  

TEXSTAR  $1,144,365.32   CLOSED 

Water & Sewer Checking  $231,449.32   $80,020.70  

TOTAL  $3,585,652.63   $2,403,025.81  

Per Council’s previous direction  to  reduce costs and  to  streamline processes, Staff  is moving  towards 
cutting the number of bank accounts, thus reducing bank fees and staff time.   

During the month of September 2021, the following account was closed: 

 TexSTAR Investment – One of the two investment accounts opened to hold proceeds from the 2019 
Bond Election for the EWWTP Expansion Project.   Funds have been depleted from this account for 
payment of construction costs.  LOGIC Investment Account is still active and will be used to continue 
paying construction costs through completion of project. 

With the pending upgrade of our financial software, Staff will be able to continue to reduce the number 
of bank accounts over the next several months.  Staff will continue to update Council as the project moves 
forward. 
 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 26 of 98



Administration by the Numbers – September 2021    Page 2 of 7 

Fiscal Year Sales Tax Revenue Received 

September 2021 ‐ $96,366.36 

Month 
Received  FY2016  FY2017  FY2018  FY2019  FY2020  FY2021 

October  $34,539.68   $36,761.46   $41,715.19   $55,994.48   $83,748.34   $75,745.64  

November  $38,667.86   $39,909.64   $49,257.27   $67,076.39   $75,077.06   $84,636.19  

December  $36,385.65   $37,325.73   $55,857.75   $56,827.29   $87,313.44   $69,183.69  

January  $30,387.32   $31,401.41   $61,139.42   $49,719.73   $62,703.14   $80,355.58  

February  $41,866.33   $47,000.93   $56,030.60   $67,180.35   $81,459.72   $86,432.78  

March  $33,776.77   $40,837.42   $46,156.35   $66,853.76   $73,488.63   $56,025.15  

April   $30,915.49   $33,361.07   $38,766.96   $55,814.51   $61,205.25   $71,816.35  

May  $40,225.24   $49,987.00   $51,754.08   $52,022.35   $61,014.98   $104,222.79  

June  $32,353.93   $43,940.94   $42,538.20   $60,712.41   $71,595.88   $86,028.11  

July  $33,975.41   $49,928.81   $46,649.99   $56,382.32   $66,189.23   $99,504.10  

August  $37,782.39   $48,878.03   $52,698.74   $89,739.58   $81,658.50   $105,530.55  

September  $34,844.61   $30,263.17   $52,300.18   $77,788.90   $75,181.40   $96,366.36  

Total  $425,720.68   $489,595.61   $594,864.73   $756,112.07   $880,635.57   $1,015,847.29  

 

 

 

 

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

January February March April May June July August September

Sales Tax Revenue Received

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 27 of 98



Administration by the Numbers – September 2021    Page 3 of 7 

Ordinances Passed:   

2021‐18  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS, APPROVING AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE 
CITY FOR FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022; PROVIDING 
THAT EXPENDITURES FOR SAID FISCAL YEAR SHALL BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID BUDGET; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

2021‐19  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS, AFFIXING AND LEVYING MUNICIPAL AD VALOREM 
TAXES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 AT 
THE RATE OF $0.450857 PER ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($100.00), AND FOR EACH YEAR THEREAFTER 
UNTIL OTHERWISE PROVIDED, ON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE 
CITY OF  RHOME  TO  PROVIDE  REVENUES  FOR  THE  PAYMENT OF  CURRENT  EXPENSES  AND  ALL 
OUTSTANDING DEBTS OF THE CITY; DIRECTING THE ASSESSMENT THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR DUE 
DATES  AND  DELINQUENT  DATES  FOR  PAYMENT  OF  TAXES  TOGETHER  WITH  PENALTIES  AND 
INTEREST  THEREON;  APPROVING  THE  TAX  ROLLS;  REPEALING  CONFLICTING  ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

Resolutions Passed:  None 

   

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 28 of 98



Administration by the Numbers – September 2021    Page 4 of 7 

Requests for Information: 

Requests Received  25 

Pending / Open    7 

Sent for Attorney General Opinion (RFO)  2 

Complete / Closed  26 

Requestor Fees – in an effort to streamline, responses less than 50 pages 
will be emailed to the requestor to reduce supply costs and staff time 

$51.90 

Approximate Staff Time   1515 mins / 25.25 hours 

Approximate Supply Cost  $0.00 

Approximate Staff Cost  $770.63 
 

 

Calendar YTD Requests for Information  

Month 

Number 
of 
Requests 

January  24 

February   80 

March   13 

April   19 

May   10 

June   22 

July   12 

August   15 

September   25 

October    
November    
December    

   
 
Requests Received  220 

Pending / Open    7 

Sent for Attorney General Opinion (RFO)  7 

Complete / Closed  212 

Requestor Fees – in an effort to streamline, responses less than 50 pages 
will be emailed to the requestor to reduce supply costs and staff time 

$63.90 

Approximate Staff Time   11,275 mins / 188 hours 

Approximate Supply Cost   $24.35 

Approximate Staff Cost   $5,875.20 
 
 
 
 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Number of Requests

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 29 of 98



Administration by the Numbers – September 2021    Page 5 of 7 

ORR 
Number  Requestor 

Date 
Rec'd 

Due 
Date  Request Description 

Time in 
Mins 

2021‐132  Askia Bell  9/1  9/16  I Would like a list of residential properties with Code 
Violations over the last 30 days.  I Would also like a list 
of properties with water shut off over the last 30 days. 

30 

2021‐133  Jason Ross  9/1  9/15  Please send the Code Violation Substandard Report for 
August 2021 

15 

2021‐134  Tommie 
Eason 

9/3  9/20  Please provide the annual reports showing the reserve 
amounts for each department * Park and Recreation 
Budget * Police Budget * Fire Department Budget * 
Public Works Budget * Administrative Budget 

60 

2021‐135  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/3  9/20  Please provide a copy of the application submitted for 
the matching grant to build a park in the ByWell 
neighborhood 

45 

2021‐136  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/3  9/20  With the exception of application through Grant Works 
proposed by Mayor Wilson, please provide a copy of 
each grant application submitted on behalf of the City 
of Rhome 

75 

2021‐137  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/3  9/20  Please provide a copy of the "developers agreement" 
between Wade Greathouse and representative(s) of 
the City of Rhome 

45 

2021‐138  Chris Parrot  9/8  9/22  I am interested in: address, permit number, 
builder/contractor name, subdivision, date permit was 
issued, and any value, square footage information or 
floor plan name or number for permits issued for 
residential new construction from August 1, 2021 
‐ August 31, 2021. 

15 

2021‐139  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/13  9/27  Please provide copy of City of Rhome monthly general 
fund bank statements for July 2018 ‐ June 2019 

150 

2021‐140  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/13  9/27  Please provide a copy of the invoice for the 
video/electronic equipment recently installed at the 
Rhome Community Center 

30 

2021‐141  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/13  9/27  Please provide a copy of the contract between City of 
Rhome and Eric Debus 

15 

2021‐142  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/16  9/30  Please provide a copy of all emails exchanged between 
Police Chief Eric Debus and Officer Geoffrey Pradia 

120 

2021‐143  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/16  9/30  Please provide copy of all emails initiated by Police 
Chief Eric Debus directed to all officers 

120 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 30 of 98



Administration by the Numbers – September 2021    Page 6 of 7 

ORR 
Number  Requestor 

Date 
Rec'd 

Due 
Date  Request Description 

Time in 
Mins 

2021‐144  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/16  9/30  1. Please provide a list of monthly expenses for the PD 
Chevrolet Silverado from January 1, 2020 to December 
31, 2020.  Please include costs of gasoline, 
maintenance, tolls, inspection, registration and 
insurance 
2. Please provide copy of periodic odometer readings 
for above Chevrolet Silverado from January 1, 2020 to 
December 31, 2020.  [Info usually noted on the work 
order for routine maintenance ie, oil/filter changes] 
3. Please provide a list of monthly expense for the 
Police Department Chevrolet Silverado from January 1, 
2021 to September 16, 2021.  Please include costs of 
gasoline, maintenance, tolls, inspection, registration 
and insurance 
4. Please provide copy of periodic odometer readings 
for above Chevrolet Silverado from January 1, 2021 to 
September 16, 2021. 

120 

2021‐145  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/16  9/30  1. Please provide a list of all officers (full‐time, part‐
time, reserve) currently employed by the Rhome Police 
Department [September 16, 2021].  Please include 
officer's name, wages and date of hire 
2. Please provide copy of the Police Department's daily 
duty roster, beginning July 1, 2021 to present 
[September 16, 2021], including name of officer and 
scheduled on duty hours 

90 

2021‐146  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/16  9/30  1. Please provide a copy of the complaint recently filed 
by Officer Geoffrey Pradia submitted to City 
Administrator 
2.  Please provide a copy of the City Administrator's or 
other Rhome City representative's response to Officer 
Pradia. 

60 

2021‐147  Shelly Harris  9/22  10/6  personnel documents  90 

2021‐148  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/22  10/6  Please provide an itemized list of all monthly legal fees 
from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020.  Please 
include TOASE, Bond Counsel or other, ie, Rolling V 

  

2021‐149  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/22  10/6  Please provide an itemized list of all monthly legal fees 
beginning January 1, 2021 to present [September 22]. 
Please include TOASE, Bond Counsel, or other, ie, 
Rolling V 

  

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 31 of 98



Administration by the Numbers – September 2021    Page 7 of 7 

ORR 
Number  Requestor 

Date 
Rec'd 

Due 
Date  Request Description 

Time in 
Mins 

2021‐150  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/22  10/6  1.  Please provide a list of all Kimley‐Horn service fees 
incurred by the City of Rhome from January 1,2 020 
through December 31, 2020  
2. Please provide a list of all Quorum or other 
architectural service fees incurred by the City of Rhome 
from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020 
3.  Please provide a list of all other engineering service 
fees related to studies, reports, plan, etc. from January 
1, 2020 to December 31, 2020. 

  

2021‐151  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/22  10/6  1.  Please provide a list of all Kimley‐Horn service fees 
incurred by the City of Rhome from January 1, 202 to 
present [September 22]    
2. Please provide a list of all Quorum or other 
architectural service fees incurred by the City of Rhome 
from January 1, 202 to present [September 22] 
3.  Please provide a list of all other engineering service 
fees related to studies, reports, plan, etc from January 
1, 2020 to present [September 22]. 

  

2021‐152  Janine Rugas  9/21  10/5  Permit list from 08/18/2021 ‐ 09/21/2021  30 

2021‐153  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/23  10/7  Please provide copy of the TDEM informational E‐Mail 
with instructions and the required forms a 
representative of Rhome received, referred to as the 
"submission process," to claim Rhome's allocation of 
$457K) ... 

  

2021‐154  Patricia 
Mitchell 

9/27  10/11  Please provide an itemized list of expenditures paid out 
of the $2.6 million bond that voters approved in 
November 2018. 

  

2021‐155  Kayla 
Chapman 

9/28  10/13  Fire Report  30 

2021‐156  Ronald 
Nottingham 

9/30  10/15  Police Report, Fire Report, Body Cams, Dash Cams, etc.    

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 32 of 98



 
  Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com|permits@cityofrhome.com 

 
 

Building and Development  

                     September 2021                            FY 2020 ‐ 2021 
Permits Issued:  30  166 

Building Permit  3  40 

Certificate of 
Occupancy  

1  10 

Electrical Permit:  1  23 

Plumbing Permit:   ‐  15 

Lights on 
Inspection 

‐  2 

Mechanical   2  8 

Moving Structure   8  32 

Irrigation Permit   ‐  7 

Demolition   ‐  2 

Final Plat   ‐  4 

Right of Way    11 

Concrete  ‐  2 

Solicitor  2  2 

Fire Alarm  ‐  2 

Fire Sprinkler  ‐  2 

Specific Use  ‐  1 

Health Permit   ‐  1 

Zoning Change   1  2 

Liquid Waste  2   

Backflow  9   

Sign  1   

Type:  Address:  Assoc. Permits: 

Moving Structure  6550 E Hwy 114   

Liquid Waste     

Building   145 W Morris    

Moving Structure   6550 E Hwy 114   

Backflow  216 Cheyenne Trail N    

Backflow  212 Cheyenne Trail N    

Moving Structure   6550 E Hwy 114   

Electrical   1358 Speedway    

Building  1358 Speedway   

Solicitor  4800 E Hwy 287   

Solicitor  4800 E Hwy 287   

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 33 of 98



 
  Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com|permits@cityofrhome.com 

 
 

Moving Structure  6550 E Hwy 114   

Liquid Waste     

Moving Structure  6550 E Hwy 114   

Sign   450 S Main Street   

Backflow  105 Hwy 287   

Backflow  105 Hwy 287   

Moving Structure   6550 E Hwy 114   

Building  1128 Mount Lane    

Moving Structure  6550 E Hwy 114   

Moving Structure   6550 E Hwy 114   

Backflow  1130 Mount Lane    

Zoning Change   360 S Main Street   

Mechanical   1405 Grand Prix    

Backflow  201 N Main Street    

Backflow  201 N Main Street    

Backflow  201 N Main Street    

Backflow  201 N Main Street    

Mechanical   1104 Mourning Dove    

Certificate of 
Occupancy  

450 S Main Street    

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 34 of 98



September 2021 Code Report 

 

Case 
# 
 

Case 
Date 
 

Main 
Status 
 

Description
 

End 
Date 
 

Parcel Address 
 

102 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1108 MOURNING DOVE 
STREET 

101 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1202 ALLIANCE BOULEVARD 
100 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1205 ALLIANCE BOULEVARD 
99 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1204 ALLIANCE BOULEVARD 
98 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1207 ALLIANCE BOULEVARD 
97 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1225 ALLIANCE BOULEVARD 
96 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1305 SPEEDWAY DRIVE 
95 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1301 SPEEDWAY DRIVE 
94 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1237 ALLIANCE BOULEVARD 
93 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1218 ALLIANCE BOULEVARD 
92 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1103 MOURNING DOVE 

STREET 
91 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1105 MOURNING DOVE 

STREET 
90 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1309 SPEEDWAY DRIVE 
88 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/11/2021 1311 SPEEDWAY DRIVE 
87 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/10/2021 1120 DAYTONA DRIVE 
86 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/10/2021 1315 SPEEDWAY DRIVE 
85 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/10/2021 1116 SUNRISE AVENUE 
84 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/10/2021 1105 SUNRISE AVENUE 
83 9/15/2021   parking 10/10/2021 1108 SUNRISE AVENUE 
82 9/30/2021 Active parking 10/10/2021 1106 SUNRISE AVENUE 
81 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/10/2021 1102 SUNRISE AVENUE 
80 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/9/2021 1210 ALLIANCE BOULEVARD 
79 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/9/2021 1337 SPEEDWAY DRIVE 
78 9/29/2021 Active parking 10/9/2021 1111 DAYTONA DRIVE 
77 9/15/2021   parking 10/9/2021 1406 GRAND PRIX COURT 
76 9/15/2021 Active parking 10/9/2021 1404 GRAND PRIX COURT 
75 9/15/2021 Active parking  10/9/2021 1103 DAYTONA DRIVE 
74 9/7/2021 Active grass / weeds 9/17/2021 0 MAIN 
73 9/7/2021 Active grass / weeds 9/17/2021 360 S MAIN STREET 
            
 

 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 35 of 98



 

1 | P a g e  

 

RHOME FIRE RESCUE  
Duty    Honor    Compassion    Service 
261 N. School Road - P.O. Box 228 - Rhome, Texas 76078  
817-636-2001                    station17@rhomefirerescue.com 

 September 2021 – Council Fire Report 

Calls for Service Monthly:   

  Jan  Feb  March  April  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec  TOTAL 

2021  81  79  70  68  69  58  70  54  72        620 

2020  57  43  44  47  34  55  59  54  53  69  61  75  658 

 

Calls for Service by type:  

 
EMS  MVA 

Structure 
Fires 

Grass 
Fires 

Vehicle 
Fires 

Fire 
Invest. 

Fire 
Alarms 

Gas 
Leak 

Road 
Hazard 

Lift 
Assist 

Other 

September 2021  40  13  5  5  0  4  0  0  0  4  1 

Year‐To‐Date  266  99  52  55  13  31  12  7  10  33  33 

 

Call Locations 

 
City   County 

Auto/Mutual Aid 
Given 

Auto/Mutual Aid 
Received 

Cancelled  Weather Watch 

September 2021  38  36  8  5  3  0 

Year‐To‐Date  259  342  91  26  37  3 

Numbers above are approximate since the official numbers have not been finalized 

Membership 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Current Members – 17 

#  Area  +/‐ 

7  City  ‐ 

3  In District  ‐ 

5  Out of District  ‐ 

4  Probationary   

EMS Certification ‐ 12 

3  EMT Basic   ‐ 

6  Paramedics  ‐ 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 36 of 98



2 new members going through 1‐year probationary period. These 2 new members have finished: 

Courage to be safe, NIMS (100, 200, 700, 800), Traffic Incident Safety and CPR Certification. Currently 

finishing up Live Fire Prerequisite. 2 new members probationary period terminated. 

 

Command Staff 

 

 New Class B uniforms on order with an update in uniform policies. 

 ISO official results have been received and will be presented to Council in an upcoming Council 

meeting with an effective date of 02/01/2022.    

 New Radios and Pagers have been received and are in the process of being programmed with 

proper channels. Improved technology and the ability to talk with departments in Tarrant and 

Denton County on Mutual Aid calls. 

 October is Fire prevention Month. 

 Finalizing FD information to be placed on City Website in the Fire Department section. 

 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

 Continue to update, Covid‐19 Standard Operating Guidelines. Included in guidelines are: 

o Response to Medical calls when Covid‐19 is suspected.  

o Precautions and questions on Medical calls when pre‐screening questions to Covid‐19 

are negative. 

o Equipment and Apparatus Decontamination on all Emergency responses.  

o Handling Social Distancing with Department Personnel. 

  Guidelines established in conjunction with  

o CDC Guidelines 

o Medical Director 

o Wise County EMS 

   

Station 

 Closed to non‐essential personnel. 

 

Events 

 Sept. 11 – 9/11 ‐ 20th Anniversary Remembrance at the Fire Station. 

We would like to personally thank everyone who was in attendance that shared in the 

remembrance for those who paid the ultimate sacrifice.  

 Oct. 18 – Badge pinning of new members who have completed probation.  

 Oct. 22 ‐ Fire Prevention program at Prairie View Elem.  

 Oct. 31 – 7th Annual Trunk or Treat at the Fire Station 6‐8pm 

 Nov. 5‐6 – Boot Drive 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 37 of 98



 

3 | P a g e  

 

RHOME FIRE RESCUE  
Duty    Honor    Compassion    Service 
261 N. School Road - P.O. Box 228 - Rhome, Texas 76078  
817-636-2001                    station17@rhomefirerescue.com 

 

Apparatus 

 

 E317 (Unit 607) – Fuel Injector replaced by Siddons‐Martin.  

 

Training 

 Fire Training – Emergency Driving.  

 Online Training 

 Probationary Member Skills. 

Prevention 

 30 – Prevention Administration and Field Hours.  
 3 – Follow up inspections 
 1 ‐ Inspection 

 
Future Projects 

 Inside personal lockers for members.  

 Wildland Brush Truck.  

 Motion stop sensors for garage doors to improve safe vehicle operations in and out along with 

the main benefit of safety of members and visitors entering and exiting the building.  

My door is as always open if you have any questions, 

Darrell Fitch 

Fire Chief 

Rhome Fire Rescue 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 38 of 98



 

1 

Rhome PD Council Report 

fff 

Prepared by: 

A. Soultaire #310 

September 2021 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 39 of 98



 

2 

Rhome PD Updates 

Every September since 2001 has been a somber time for our 

Country. This year being the 20th anniversary of a day we all 

remember so vividly, was especially solemn. To mark the 

occasion your Rhome Police Department and Rhome Fire 

Department hosted a remembrance ceremony to honor all 

the lives lost that fateful September morning, now so long 

ago. Your Rhome Police Officers renewed their commitment 

to serve not only the citizens and community of Rhome, but 

society as a whole. We as Police Officers remember and 

honor the sacrifices of those that came before and strive to 

emulate the example they provide.  

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 40 of 98



 

3 

Monthly Statistics 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 41 of 98



 

4 

Monthly Statistics 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 42 of 98



 

5 

Narcotics Seized 

Cocaine     - 3.13 Grams 

Pills     - 4.34 Grams 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 43 of 98



 

6 

Future Plans / Projects 

The Rhome Police Department is committed to constantly improving how 

we do business to provide the best level of service to the citizens of 

Rhome.  

 

 

• The planning for our National Night Out is moving forward. We have re-

ceived a total of $3325 in donations. We believe this will be our best 

NNO to date.         

  

• We completed a vehicle auction this month clearing out much needed 

space in out back lot. Another is in the works for the remaining vehicles 

and for some other out-of-date equipment that is no longer in service.

    

• We are continuing to identify areas of improvement within the depart-

ment and are implementing new policies and procedures to those ends. 

 

 

I am always available if you have any further questions. 

 

Eric Debus 

Chief of Police 

Rhome Police Department 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 44 of 98



 

 

 
 
 
To: Cynthia Northrop-City Administrator 

From: Sean Densmore- Director of Public Works 

Date: October 7, 2021  

Re: September Monthly Report  

Reporting: 

1) Monthly TCEQ Reporting: GW/PWMOR  

2) Monthly TCEQ Reporting: Wastewater MOR 

3) Monthly Coliform Test 

Equipment Issues: 

  

Maintenance: 

1) Normal preventative maintenance was performed for the water system. 

2) Normal preventative maintenance was performed for the wastewater system 

3) Monthly preventative collection system maintenance to wastewater collection line 

 
Water: 

1) Line locates for boring contractor 

2) Well site maintenance 

3) Water service leak‐ 1121 Mount 

4) Well #4‐ Electrical issues, replaced fuse 

5) Water leak‐ Ellis and 287 service rd 

Wastewater 

East Plant; Flow‐ .866 million Gallons Total, Average 39.364‐GPD, Rain‐ 0 inches, Temperature‐ 63 

degrees F to 86 degrees F, average Cl2 residual‐ 2.47 mg/l, Violations for BOD mg/l, TSS mg/l, neither 

violation over 40% threshold. 

 

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 

501 Main St. ‐ P.O. Box 228. Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817‐636‐2462 / Metro: 817‐638‐2758 

Fax: 817‐636‐2465 ‐ www.cityofrhome.com 

© 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 45 of 98



West Plant; Flow‐ .856 Million Gallons Total, Average‐ 38.927 GPD, Rain‐0 inches, Temperature‐ 68 

degrees F to 88 degrees F, average Cl2 residual‐ 1.36 Mg/L violations for CBOD mg/l, TSS mg/l.   

 

1. WWTP site maintenance  

2. Jetted sewer lines for maintenance  

 

Streets/Parks: 

1) Normal preventative maintenance –trash pickup, mow, applied ant killer 

2) Family Park/ Veterans park‐ weed killer 

3) Family Park‐ Tree trimming 

4) Veterans Park‐ Trimmed shrubs and pulled weed in flower bed area 

5) Pot hole patching 

6) Mow By well entrance 

7) By well‐ Phase I ‐County has completed their project  

8) By‐Well Phase II‐ Contractor has completed the required repairs. Project is completed.  

9) Iron Horse Ct‐ Construction is completed  

10) Installed new stops signs and poles at Virginia and E. 2nd St. 

11) Install new lights in Family Park Restrooms 

 

Building Maintenance:   

1) Community center‐ Clean out the kitchen storage room. 

2) Community center, FD and PW building‐ Contractor will start making repairs to the roof 

based on TML inspection for storm damage. 

 

Construction:  

1) East WWTP Equalization Basin project‐ Project is currently 85% complete. 

Engineering:  

 

Administration: 

1) Daily water production reporting 

2) Daily chlorine reporting 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 46 of 98



3) Daily wastewater production reporting 

4) Daily wastewater chlorine reporting 

5) Daily employee production reporting 

 

 

 

If you would like to discuss any items noted above, please do not hesitate to contact me; 

Sean Densmore 

Public Works Director                                                                   

Rounds
7% Streets

4%

Sewer
28%

Water
38%

Mowing
7%

Vehicle Maintenance
0%

Building 
Maintenance

1%

Training
0% Parks

5%

tree trimming
0%

Computer work
1%

Code Enforcement
9%

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 47 of 98



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | cityhall@cityofrhome.com   
 

 

MINUTES OF THE RHOME PARKS & RECREATION BOARD 
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 

Workshop 6:00pm / Regular Session Meeting Time: 6:30pm 
Meeting Location:  Rhome Community Center, 261 North School Road, Rhome, TX 76078 

LIVE Streaming:  You can dial in to listen to the meeting LIVE by calling 
1‐571‐317‐3122 / Access Code 634‐690‐733 

Workshop Session  

Staff trained the Parks & Recreation Board Members on the new AV Sound system. 
 

Regular Session  
 
Call to Order and Establish a Quorum  

Chair Dilts called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm and established a quorum. 

Public Presentations and Input 
The Board is not permitted to take action on or discuss any presentations made to the Board at this time 
concerning an  item not  listed on the agenda.   The Board will hear comments on specific agenda  items 
during this designated time.   

If  you  are  attending  the  meeting  via  Live  Streaming,  you  must  email  Julie  Rutherford  at 
cityhall@cityofrhome.com prior to 4:00pm on the day of meeting to be recognized. 

If you are attending the meeting in person, sign up forms will be available at the meeting to fill out and 
submit prior to meeting start time. 

No citizen comments 

Regular Session – Old Business 

A. Discussion and any necessary action regarding the Minutes of August 5, 2021 Parks and Recreation 
Board Regular Session  

Motion made by Board Member Eason, seconded by Board Member Kuhleman, to accept the minutes 
as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.   

B. Discussion regarding Parks and Recreation Board FY2021‐2022 proposed Budget 

Board Members discussed the budget, concerned with FY 2021 – 2022 budget numbers; discussing 
how  the  utilities were  determined,  including water,  upcoming  bond,  grant  funding,  and  reserve 
funding.  

Motion made by Board Member Coffee, seconded by Board Member Kuhleman, to leave the budget 
as is. Motion carried.  

   

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 48 of 98



 

September 2, 2021 Parks & Recreation Board Minutes    Page 2 of 2 

Future Agenda Items 

Members discussed future agenda items; no action 

Adjourn 

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:50 pm. 

 

Minutes approved the X day of X 2021.   

 

     

Kaitlyn Dilts, 
Chair 

  Julie Rutherford, 
Administrative Assistant 

 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 49 of 98



 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2021 
 
Department:  Planning & Zoning  Contact:  Shannon Montgomery, TRMC 
 

Agenda Item:  F. Rhome City Council  to  conduct Public Hearing  to hear  citizen  input  regarding a 
request for a change in zoning of property being legally described as Acres: 0.367, 
Lot: 4 & PT3, Blk: A, Subd: GRANDVIEW ADDITION, otherwise known as 360 South 
Main  Street,  Rhome,  Texas.    The  request  is  to  change  the  current  zoning  of 
Residential to Retail 

Type of Item:    Ordinance    Resolution    Contract/Agreement  X  Public Hearing 

    Plat    Discussion & Direction    Other 
 

Summary‐Background: 

 
 

Funding Expected:    Revenue    Expenditure    N/A 

Budgeted Item:    Yes    No    N/A 

GL Account:    Amount:     

Legal Review Required:    Yes    No    Date Completed:   

Engineering Review:    FD Review:    PD Review:    PW Review:     
 

Supporting Documents Attached: 

Public Hearing Response Forms Received prior to Packet creation. 
 

Recommendation: 

 
 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 50 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 51 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 52 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 53 of 98



 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2021 
 
Department:  Administration  Contact:  Cynthia Northrop 
 

Agenda Item:  G.   Discussion and any necessary action on Economic Development and next steps on 
Business Focus Group 

Type of Item:    Ordinance    Resolution    Contract/Agreement    Public Hearing 

    Plat  X  Discussion & Direction    Other 
 

Summary‐Background: 

Council Member Priest has been working with City Administrator on  the advancement of economic 
development in alignment with the Comprehensive Development Plan. Last year, both Priest and City 
Administrator reached out to various business owners  in Rhome discussing Economic Development, 
Comprehensive Development Plan and  the City’s desire  to  reach out and engage Rhome’s business 
owners, their perspective and feedback economic development issues.  

This item was on a recent Council Meeting for clarification of acceptable goals, focus and clarity. City 
Administrator discussed the City’s Comprehensive Development Plan and  its emphasis on Economic 
Development; she further clarified that it was envisioned that a focus group would discuss how the city 
could help local business owners and get feedback from business owners on their perspective. The city 
would need to be careful with quorums. CM Priest and CM McCabe expressed  interest  in serving as 
liaisons for the Business Focus Group.   

The next step would be to pursue hosting Business Focus Group(s) in an effort engage, gain feedback 
and  identify strategic planning steps  to promote economic development. Dependent upon business 
owner feedback this could include goals and strategies such as the creation of a southern Wise County 
Chamber, unified development code for Old Town Rhome, Main Street or downtown district, grants, 
incentives, etc.  
 

Funding Expected:    Revenue    Expenditure    N/A 

Budgeted Item:    Yes    No    N/A 

GL Account:    Amount:     

Legal Review Required:    Yes    No    Date Completed:   

Engineering Review:    FD Review:    PD Review:    PW Review:     
 

Supporting Documents Attached:  No 
 

Recommendation: 

Several Council Members have expressed  interest  in helping  facilitate  these efforts. Designate  two 
Council Members to facilitate the Business Focus Group(s). 
 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 54 of 98



 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2021 
 
Department:   Planning & Zoning  Contact:  Cynthia Northrop 
 

Agenda Item:  H.  Discussion and any necessary action considering a request for a change in zoning of 
property  being  legally  described  as  Acres:  0.367,  Lot:  4  &  PT3,  Blk:  A,  Subd: 
GRANDVIEW ADDITION, otherwise known as 360 South Main Street, Rhome, Texas.  
The request is to change the current zoning of Residential to Retail. 

Type of Item:  X  Ordinance    Resolution    Contract/Agreement  X  Public Hearing 

    Plat    Discussion & Direction  X  Other 
 

Summary‐Background: 
The applicant has submitted a  request  to change  the zoning of property  legally described as Acres: 
0.367, Lot: 4 & PT3, Blk: A, Subd: GRANDVIEW ADDITION, otherwise known as 360 South Main Street, 
Rhome, Texas. 

Currently, all of the property that fronts Main Street from just north of BC Rhome to Aurora Street on 
the East side and to Holly Parkway on the West side is zoned Retail, except for five (5) parcels between 
Russell and Logan.  

The City of Rhome’s Future Land Use Plan (shown in our Comprehensive Development Plan), shows it 
all to be Retail, including the current five (5) parcels currently zoned Residential.  

Property Owners within 200 ft of the property being requested for zoning change were notified of the 
Public Hearing.  

As a reminder, according to our Zoning Ordinance,  in making a determination regarding a requested 
zoning  change,  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  and  City  Council  shall  consider  the  following 
factors: 

1. Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change will be appropriate  in the  immediate area 
concerned and their relationship to the general area and the City as a whole. 

2. Whether the proposed change is in accord with any existing or proposed plans for providing public 
schools, streets, water supply, sanitary sewers, and other utilities to the area, and shall note the 
findings. 

3. The amount of vacant land currently classified for similar development in the vicinity and elsewhere 
in the City, and any special circumstances that may make a substantial part of such vacant  land 
unavailable for development. 

4. The recent rate at which land is being developed in the same zoning classification as the request, 
particularly in the vicinity of the proposed change. 

5. How other areas designated for similar development will be, or are unlikely to be, affected if the 
proposed amendment is approved. 

6. Any other factors which will substantially affect the health, safety, morals, or general welfare. 
 
 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 55 of 98



Funding Expected:    Revenue    Expenditure    N/A 

Budgeted Item:    Yes    No    N/A 

GL Account:    Amount:     

Legal Review Required:  X  Yes    No    Date Completed:   

Engineering Review:    FD Review:    PD Review:    PW Review:     
 

Supporting Documents Attached: 

Zoning Application and Zoning Notification packet. 
 

Recommendation: 

P&Z recommended approval of the zoning change request along with a recommendation for the City 
to pursue the re‐zoning of all remaining properties in the block from Single Family to Retail.   
 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 56 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 57 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 58 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 59 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 60 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 61 of 98



  501 South Main Street | PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com 

 

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 

September 16, 2021 
 
PROPERTY OWNER 
STREET ADDRESS 
CITY, STATE & ZIP 
 
RE:  Public Hearings for Rezoning Request 
 
Dear PROPERTY OWNER; 
 
The City of Rhome Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, October 4, 
2021 at 6:00pm  for  the purpose of hearing  comments  regarding a  request  to  change  the  zoning of 
property being  legally described as Acres: 0.367, Lot: 4 & PT3, Blk: A, Subd: GRANDVIEW ADDITION, 
otherwise known as 360 South Main Street, Rhome, Texas.  The request is to change the current zoning 
of Residential to Retail.  

In addition, the City of Rhome City Council will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday, October 14, 2021 at 
6:30pm on the same matter.   

Both meetings will be held at the Rhome Community Center, 261 North School Road, Rhome, Texas.   

Written  testimony will also be accepted, addressed  to City  Secretary Shannon Montgomery, City of 
Rhome, PO Box 228, Rhome, Texas 76087 or by email to citysecretary@cityofrhome.com.  If you have 
any  questions,  please  contact  City Administrator  Cynthia Northrop  at  817‐636‐2462  or  by  email  to 
cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com.  

You are welcome to attend both Public Hearings to provide oral testimony.  Both agendas will be posted 
no later than 72 hours prior to the meeting at http://www.cityofrhome.com/calendar.html.   

The agendas will have call in information for LIVE streaming.  If you prefer, you may return the enclosed 
Notification Reply Form in person to City Hall, 501 South Main Street, Rhome, Texas, by mail to PO Box 
228,  Rhome,  Texas  76078,  or  by  email  to  City  Secretary  Shannon  Montgomery  at 
citysecretary@cityofrhome.com.   The City Secretary will read your comments at both meetings. 

Please do not hesitate to contact City Administrator Cynthia Northrop at 817‐636‐2462 or by email at 
cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Shannon Montgomery, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 
Enclosures  

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 62 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 63 of 98

shannon
Highlight



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 64 of 98



CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021‐20   

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CODE OF RHOME,   CHANGING THE 
ZONING OF A CERTAIN PROPERTY, SPECIFICALLY ACRES: 0.367, Lot: 4 & PT3, Blk: 
A,  SUBD: GRANDVIEW ADDITION ALSO KNOW AS  360  SOUTH MAIN  STREET, 
RHOME, TEXAS, CURRENTLY ZONED AS RESIDENTIAL TO RETAIL; PROVIDING FOR 
THE AMENDMENT OF THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP TO REFLECT SUCH CHANGES; 
PROVIDING  THAT  THIS  ORDINANCE  SHALL  BE  CUMULATIVE  OF  ALL 
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING A PENALTY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING  A  SEVERABILITY  CLAUSE,  PROVIDING  FOR  PUBLICATION  IN  THE 
OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Rhome is a Type A general law city acting under its powers granted 
to it pursuant to state law, including Chapters 6 and 211 of the Texas Local Government Code; 
and 
 
  WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 211 of the Local Government Code, the City has adopted 
a comprehensive zoning ordinance and map regulating the location and use of buildings, other 
structures and  land  for business,  industrial, residential or other purposes, and providing  for a 
method to amend said ordinance and map for the purpose of promoting the public health, safety, 
morals and general welfare, all in accordance with a comprehensive plan; and 
 
  WHEREAS, a change in the zoning of the properties listed below was requested by persons 
or entities having a proprietary interest in those properties; and 
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held at a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
on October 4, 2021, and the City Council on October 14, 2021, with respect to the proposed use 
changes described herein; and 
 
  WHEREAS,  all  requirements  of  law  dealing  with  notice  to  other  property  owners, 
publication and all procedural requirements have been complied with  in accordance with the 
comprehensive zoning ordinance and chapter 211 of the Local Government Code; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City Council does hereby deem it advisable and in the public interest to 
amend The Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended, as described herein; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the proposed change is consistent with the City’s current comprehensive land 
use plan; current and future. 
   
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS; 
 
   

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 65 of 98



ORD 2021‐20    Page 2 of 4 

SECTION 1 
PROPERTY RE‐ZONED 

 
THAT,  The  Zoning  Code  of  Rhome,  as  amended,  is  hereby  amended  by  rezoning  the 

following property: 
 
Acres: 0.367, Lot: 4 & PT3, Blk: A, Subd: GRANDVIEW ADDITION ALSO KNOW AS 
360 SOUTH MAIN STREET, RHOME, TEXAS   
 

to Retail.  
 

SECTION 2 
ACCORDANCE WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND PURPOSES OF ZONING 

 
  The City Council finds that the changes to the zoning districts, boundaries, regulations and 
uses  as  herein  established  have  been made  in  accordance with  the  City’s  zoning  code  and 
comprehensive plan for the purpose of promoting the health, safety, morals and general welfare 
of  the  community.    They  have  been  designed  to  efficiently  plan,  control  and  organize 
development,  lessen congestion  in the streets, secure safety from fire, panic, flood and other 
dangers,  provide  adequate  light  and  air,  prevent  overcrowding  of  land,  avoid  undue 
concentration  of  population,  and  facilitate  the  adequate  provision  of  transportation, water, 
sewerage, parks and other public requirements.  They have been made after a full and complete 
hearing with reasonable consideration among other things of the character of the district and its 
peculiar suitability for the particular uses and with a view of conserving the value of the buildings 
and encouraging the most appropriate use of land throughout the community. 
 

SECTION 3 
DIRECTION TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 

 
  The City Administrator is hereby directed to amend the official zoning map to reflect the 
changes in uses approved herein. 
 

SECTION 4 
PROPERTY SUBJECT TO ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
  The use of  the properties hereinabove described  shall be subject  to all  the applicable 
regulations  contained  in  the  Zoning  Code  of  Rhome  and  all  other  applicable  and  pertinent 
ordinances  of  the  City  of  Rhome,  Texas,  for  the  zoning  district  into which  they  have  been 
assigned.   

    
 
 

   
 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 66 of 98



ORD 2021‐20    Page 3 of 4 

SECTION 5 
ORDINANCE CUMULATIVE 

 
  This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances of the City of Rhome affecting 
zoning and land use, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of such ordinances except in those 
instances where provisions of such ordinances are  in direct conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance in which case the provisions of this ordinance shall control. 

 
SECTION 6 
PENALTY 

 
  Any person,  firm or  corporation who  violates, disobeys, omits, neglects or  refuses  to 
comply with or who resists the enforcement of any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be 
fined not more than Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense.  Each day that a violation 
is  permitted  to  exist  shall  constitute  a  separate  offense.    In  addition,  any  person,  firm  or 
corporation who violates, disobeys, omits, neglects or refuses to comply with or who resists the 
enforcement of any of the provisions of this ordinance may be subjected to such civil penalties 
as authorized by law. 

 
SECTION 7 

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND REMEDIES FOR ACCRUED VIOLATIONS 
 

  All rights or remedies of the City are expressly saved as to any and all violations of the 
Zoning Code of Rhome, as amended, or any other ordinance affecting zoning and land use that 
have accrued at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance and as to such accrued violations 
and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance 
but may be prosecuted until final disposition by the Courts. 
 

SECTION 8 
SEVERABILITY 

 
  It  is hereby declared  to be  the  intention of  the City Council  that  the phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, 
sentence, paragraph or section of this ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid 
judgment or decree of any court of competent  jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not 
affect  any  of  the  remaining  phrases,  clauses,  sentences,  paragraphs  and  sections  of  this 
ordinance,  since  the  same  would  have  been  enacted  by  the  City  Council  without  the 
incorporation in this ordinance of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph 
or section. 
 
   

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 67 of 98



ORD 2021‐20    Page 4 of 4 

SECTION 9 
PUBLICATION 

 
  The  City  Secretary  of  the  City  of  Rhome  is  hereby  directed  to  publish  in  the  official 
newspaper of the City the caption, penalty clause, and effective date clause of this ordinance as 
required by law. 
 

SECTION 10 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication 
as required by law, and it is so ordained. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Rhome, Texas, this the 14th 
day of October 2021. 

 
     

    Jo Ann Wilson, 
    Mayor  
     
    [SEAL] 
     
     
ATTEST:    APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
     
     
     

Shannon Montgomery, TRMC    Carvan E. Adkins, 
City Secretary    City Attorney 

       

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 68 of 98



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  

 
 

AGENDA ITEM I 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 69 of 98



CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS 
 

Proclamation 
 

RENAMING THE RHOME COMMUNITY CENTER TO THE 
MARIE MOORE EDUCATIONAL CENTER 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rhome, Texas wish to express 

their sincere appreciation to Marie Moore for her invaluable contributions to the 
City of Rhome; and 

 
WHEREAS, Marie Moore  served  the  local  schools with  distinction  and 

honor; and 
 
WHEREAS, Marie Moore’s  contributions  to  Rhome  and  its  citizens  has 

helped with the creation of the Rhome Volunteer Fire Department; and 
 
WHEREAS, Marie Moore was  instrumental  in organizing senior activities 

enhancing the welfare, growth and development of the City of Rhome. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the City Council of the City of 

Rhome, Texas hereby express their heartfelt appreciation to Marie Moore for her 
contributions and service to the City of Rhome and  its citizens by renaming the 
Rhome Community Center to The Marie Moore Educational Center. 

 
Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Rhome, Texas, this 

14th day of October 2021. 
 

     

    Jo Ann Wilson, 
    Mayor  
     
    [SEAL] 
     
ATTEST:     
     
     

Shannon Montgomery, TRMC     
City Secretary     
 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 70 of 98



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817‐636‐2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  

 
 

AGENDA ITEM J 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 71 of 98



CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS 

Proclamation 
OF RECOGNITION OF 

FIRE PREVENTION WEEK 
Learn the Sounds of Fire SafetyTM 

OCTOBER 3 ‐ 9, 2021 

WHEREAS, the City of Rhome, Texas  is committed to ensuring the safety and security of all those 
living in and visiting our city; and 

WHEREAS,  fire  is a  serious public  safety concern both  locally and nationally, and homes are  the 
locations where people are at greatest risk from fire; and 

WHEREAS, home fires killed more than 2,770 people in the United States in 2019, according to the 
National Fire Protection Association® (NFPA®), and fire departments in the United States responded to 
339,500 home fires; and 

WHEREAS, smoke alarms sense smoke well before you can, alerting you to danger in the event of 
fire in which you may have as little as 2 minutes to escape safely; and 

WHEREAS, working smoke alarms cut the risk of dying in reported home fires in half; and 

WHEREAS, City of Rhome residents should be sure everyone in the home understands the sounds of 
the alarms and knows how to respond; and  

WHEREAS, City of Rhome residents who have planned and practiced a home fire escape plan are 
more prepared and will therefore be more likely to survive a fire; and 

WHEREAS, City of Rhome seeks to educate residents to make sure their smoke and CO alarms meet 
the needs of all their family members, including those with sensory or physical disabilities; and  

WHEREAS, educated City of Rhome residents will be better able to take personal steps to increase 
their safety from fire, especially in their homes; and 

WHEREAS, City of Rhome first responders are dedicated to reducing the occurrence of home fires 
and home fire injuries through prevention and protection education; and 

WHEREAS, the 2021 Fire Prevention WeekTM theme, “Learn the Sounds of Fire SafetyTM,” effectively 
serves to remind us it is important to learn the different sounds of smoke and carbon monoxide alarms.  

NOW THEREFORE, BE  IT PROCLAIMED  that  the City Council of  the City of Rhome, Texas hereby 
proclaim October 3–9, 2021, as Fire Prevention Week throughout this City, and urge all the residents of 
the City of Rhome to “Learn the Sounds of Fire Safety” for Fire Prevention Week 2021. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Rhome, Texas, this 14th day of October 
2021. 

     
[SEAL]    Jo Ann Wilson, 
    Mayor  

 
 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 72 of 98



 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2021 
 
Department:  Administration  Contact:  Cynthia Northrop 
 

Agenda Item:  K.  Discussion  and  any  necessary  action  regarding  a  Resolution  designating  an 
administration/project  delivery  service  provider  to  complete  project 
implementation for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act) funding administered 
by  the  US  Department  of  the  Treasury,  other  Federal  or  State  agency  and 
authorizing the City Administrator to negotiate pricing and execute contract 

Type of Item:    Ordinance    Resolution  X  Contract/Agreement    Public Hearing 

    Plat    Discussion & Direction    Other 
 

Summary‐Background: 
The American Rescue Plan Act  (ARPA)  is  a  federal program  that offers $350 billion  to help  states, 
counties, and tribal governments to cover increased expenditures, replenish lost revenue, and mitigate 
economic harm from COVID – 19.  As a city under 50,000 population (Non‐Entitlement Units of Local 
Government/NEU) we will  receive  the money  allocated  through  Texas  Department  of  Emergency 
Management (TDEM).  

Staff has been gathering  information and has attended webinars on the program, requirements and 
process.  The City of Rhome’s allocation will be approximately $457,165. The money will be released in 
two ‘tranches’; 50% in Fall of 2021 and 50% in Fall of 2022. The eligible uses for the funding are fairly 
broad  to meet  pandemic  response  and  to  rebuild  a  stronger, more  equitable  economy,  including 
expenditures that support water, sewer infrastructure, technology and public health support.  

The State of Texas applied for the funds August 2, 2021, and the City of Rhome received the first tranche 
of $228,582.54 on August 23, 2021.  

Staff completed the required online application and submission to TDEM, receiving TDEM confirmation 
of completed application/submission. City of Rhome will follow federal guidelines and requirements for 
NEU’s on reporting annually over the next 4 years, which have recently been updated from submitting 
the first report October 31, 2021 and annually thereafter to submitting the first report April 30, 2022 
and annually thereafter. 

Due to limited staff time, I am asking for grant consultant support in completing the federally required 
reporting  for  the ARPA  funding. As background,  reference  information,  ICMA  recently  conducted a 
survey of cities on ARPA Funding; 43% of the respondents are taking advantage of the ARPA Funds to 
hire staff to complete the administration of the ARPA funding and 23% of respondents are hiring outside 
consultants to assist with the grant management. Dependent upon the pay schedule and negotiated 
pricing, staff would come back with a recommendation on the re‐allocation of funds to cover the grant 
administration costs. 

Similar to the recent RFP for grant consultant support on the TX Community Development Block Grant, 
the RFP was  sent out  to  five  vendors, published  in  the  newspaper  and  listed on our website. We 
received one proposal. The Committee Members  (Mayor, Mayor Pro‐Tem and City Secretary) have 
individually completed the evaluation, review and scoring, included in the packet. If Council awards the 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 73 of 98



RFP, the pricing will be then be negotiated with the selected vendor. Administrative fees are an eligible 
use of the ARPA Funds.  

As a reminder, Council action to allocate the funding to projects meeting the program’s eligible uses:  
 

Department  Eligible Uses   Amount 

  First Tranche expenditures – 2021/2022   

Admin  Data Analysis & Technology Infrastructure – STW/Open Gov  $ 140,000 

Admin  Technology Infrastructure – AV Community Center  $  10,000 

Police  Data Analysis & Tech Infrastructure – Watchguard components and 
cameras 

$  16,505 

Police  Premium pay for essential workers – overtime   $  22,495 

Fire  Data Analysis & Tech Infrastructure – radios and pagers  $  39,000 

  Second Tranche expenditures – 2022 ‐ 2024   

PW  Water/Wastewater Projects in alignment with W/WW Master Plans  $228,000 
 

 

Funding Expected:    Revenue    Expenditure    N/A 

Budgeted Item:    Yes    No    N/A 

GL Account:    Amount:     

Legal Review Required:    Yes    No    Date Completed:   

Engineering Review:    FD Review:    PD Review:    PW Review:     
 

Supporting Documents Attached:  

Yes 
 

Recommendation: 

 Determine the award of the RFP, authorizing City Administrator to negotiate and execute the contract 
 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 74 of 98



ARP Act

Administrative Services Rating Summary

Mayor

Wilson

Mayor Pro Tem 

McCabe

City Secretary 

Montgomery

Related Firm Experience / Background with federally funded 

projects 10 10 10 10

Related Firm Experience / Background with specific services:

a. Administrative, construction management 5 5 5 5

b. Administrative, non‐construction management 5 5 5 5

c. Procureent of other services & construction 5 5 5 5

d. Financial Duties 5 5 5 5
Subtotal, Experience 30 30 30 30

Related Work Performance 10 10 10 10

References Provided for prior work 10 10 10 9

Subtotal, Work Performance 20 20 20 19

Demonstrated understanding of scope of the ARP Act 

Projects(s), as appropriate 5 5 5 5

Qualifications / Experience of Proposed Staff

a. Resumes appropriate to services required 5 5 5 5

b. Organizational Chart 5 5 5 5

Approach / Strategy to implement services / projects 5 5 5 5

Current and Projected Workloads 5 5 5 5

Financial Capacity 5 5 5 5

Subtotal, Capacity to Perform 15 30 30 30

Use values A and B above, in the equation (A/B) X 20 20 20 20 20

Experience 30 30 30 30

Prior Work Performance / Reference 20 20 20 19

Capacity to Perform 30 30 30 30

Proposed Cost 20 20 20 20

Total Score 100 100 100 99

Grantworks, Inc 99.667

AVERAGE SCORE RANKINGS:

Max

Points

GRANTWORKS, INC.

Prior Work Performance References

Experience of the Proposing Firm

Capacity to Perfrom

Total Score

Proposed Cost

Method to Evaluate Proposed Cost

"A" = The lowest priced proposal of all qualified respondents

"B" = Respondents Proposed Price 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 75 of 98



CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021‐11 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICE PROVIDER(S) SELECTION FOR AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARP ACT) 
PROGRAM(S).  

  WHEREAS,  participation  in  American  Rescue  Plan  Act  (ARP  Act)  program(s)  requires 
implementation by professionals experienced in the administration of federally‐funded projects; 

  WHEREAS,  in order  to  identify qualified and  responsive providers  for  these  services a 
Request  for  Proposals  (RFP)  process  for  administration  services  has  been  completed  in 
accordance with the federal requirements; 

  WHEREAS, the proposals received by the due date have been reviewed to determine the 
most qualified and responsive providers for each professional service giving consideration to the 
ability to perform successfully under the terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, 
integrity, compliance with public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical 
resources 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE  IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RHOME, 
TEXAS: 

 
Section 1.  That  __________________________________  is  selected  to  provide  project‐

related administration services for ARP Act program(s). 
 

Section 2.  That any and all project‐related services contracts or commitments made with the 
above‐named service provider(s) are dependent on the successful negotiation of a 
contract with the service provider(s). 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 14th day of October 2021. 

 
     

    Jo Ann Wilson, 
    Mayor  
     
    [SEAL] 
     
     
ATTEST:    APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
     
     
     

Shannon Montgomery, TRMC    Carvan E. Adkins, 
City Secretary    City Attorney 
 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 76 of 98



 

  

July 2, 2021 

Regarding: American Rescue Plan Act Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery 
Funds (CLFRF) 

The Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) is writing to inform you, as a non-
entitlement unit, that the state will soon announce the availability of CLFRF.  

The CLFRF program is a component of the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 and provides 
funding to local governments to broadly respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency. 
As established by U.S. Treasury Department guidance, the state, through TDEM, will 
distribute two tranches of payments to eligible non-entitlement units of local government 
(NEUs), which are local governments typically serving populations of under 50,000. The total 
funding amounts were determined by formula as directed by federal law and Treasury 
guidance. The state did not have discretion in determining these funding amounts, the 
eligibility of the NEUs, or how these funds must be spent.  

The state will formally apply for funding on August 2, or when 90 percent of the NEU required 
information is received. 

Immediate Action Needed 

Complete the required steps included within the following timeline by August 2, 2021: 

Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Timeline Check-In 

The American Rescue Plan Act includes a short timeframe for the distribution of funding to 
participating NEUs. All NEUs should begin preparing the information necessary to upload 
their submission packages as soon as possible when the application portal is opened. NEUs 
that have not uploaded a complete submission package or are nonresponsive may lose 
access to these funds. 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 77 of 98

https://mcusercontent.com/b4f2180c35344afcf030081ef/files/8d0dc6ba-4fcf-e5a2-d506-c4a0b8dee7f4/TDEM_Timeline_Check_in_CLFRF_NEU.01.pdf


 

Payment Timelines 

As required by Treasury, the state, through TDEM, will distribute the first tranche of funding to 
NEUs after reviewing and approving the required program documentation provided above by 
each NEU.  Per Treasury requirements, the state, through TDEM, will distribute the second 
tranche approximately one year later. 

Participant Responsibilities 

NEUs participating in the program will have direct obligations to the Treasury Department, 
including reporting and recordkeeping requirements. All costs are subject to audit by the 
Treasury Office of Inspector General and Government Accountability Office and improperly 
used funds will be subject to recoupment by Treasury. 

Cost Eligibility 

NEUs may use these funds for eligible purposes, as follows: 

1. To respond to the public health emergency with respect to COVID-19 or its negative 
economic impacts, including assistance to households, small businesses, and 
nonprofits, or aid to impacted industries such as tourism, travel, and hospitality; 

2. To respond to workers performing essential work during the COVID-19 public health 
emergency by providing premium pay to eligible workers of the State, territory, or tribal 
government that are performing such essential work, or by providing grants to eligible 
employers that have eligible workers who perform essential work; 

3. For the provision of government services to the extent of the reduction of revenue of 
such State, territory, or Tribal government due to the COVID-19 public health 
emergency relative to revenues collected in the most recent full fiscal year of the 
State, territory, or tribal government prior to the emergency; or 

4. To make necessary investments in water, sewer, or broadband infrastructure. 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 78 of 98



 

Additional allowable uses can be found in this FAQ document located at 
https://tdem.texas.gov/clfrf/. The Treasury Department will also update their draft rule which 
determines eligible uses. Please periodically check the TDEM website for updates.  

Cost Period of Eligibility 

CLFRF funds may be used to cover costs incurred from March 3, 2021, through December 
31, 2026. However, participants must obligate all funding by December 31, 2024.  Obligate 
means an order placed for property and services and entering into contracts, subawards, and 
similar transactions that require payment. 

Resources 

• TDEM will conduct Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund introductory briefings for 
NEUs beginning Wednesday, July 7, 2021.  A registration link will be published at the 
following link on Tuesday, July 6, 2021:  https://tdem.texas.gov/clfrf/ 

• NEU allocation amounts along with full program information may be found at the 
TDEM CLFRF webpage https://tdem.texas.gov/clfrf/    

• For US Treasury information and guidance please see: 
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-
tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-fund/non-entitlement-units 

If you have any questions, please email crf@tdem.texas.gov  

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 79 of 98

https://tdem.texas.gov/clfrf/
https://tdem.texas.gov/clfrf/
https://tdem.texas.gov/clfrf/
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-fund/non-entitlement-units
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-fund/non-entitlement-units
mailto:crf@tdem.texas.gov


From: Grants.TDEM.Texas.Gov
To: City Administrator
Cc: Shannon Montgomery
Subject: Request for Assistance Approved
Date: Saturday, July 10, 2021 7:17:14 PM

Dear Cynthia Northrop,

Rhome's request for assistance for award 2021CLFRF - Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery
Fund (CLFRF) has been approved.

The award will be administered by the Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) in
TDEM’s Grants Management System (GMS) https://grants.tdem.texas.gov/. GMS is TDEM’s
system for managing all programmatic aspects of your award.

Please complete the actions below to initiate the account activation process to determine
Rhome’s eligibility to receive funding. No payments can be processed until TDEM has
received the required documents and has verified the SAM.gov registration and debarment
status.

Action 1: Follow this link https://grants.tdem.texas.gov/app/#733416 to go to Rhome’s
Account Activation Summary page in GMS. Here you will select Form on the left menu and
complete provide the authorized contacts, then download, complete, sign and upload the
required grant/award documents. Note: required document templates are located near the
bottom of the Account Activation page. Once all documents are signed and uploaded, advance
the workflow to step 2 to complete action 1.

(For detailed step by step instructions: https://grants.tdem.texas.gov/downloads/public.cfm?
file=Job%20Aid%20%2D%20Account%20Activation%20June%202021%2Epdf)

Action 2: Ensure Rhome has an active registration in the System for Award Management
(SAM.gov).

Go to https://sam.gov/content/home to verify Rhome has an active registration.
Work with your finance organization to resolve any SAM.gov registration issues.

Note: Information to check your status, update your status or to register your organization is
available on the SAM.gov Help page: https://sam.gov/content/help.

Action 2 is complete when Rhome’s active SAM.gov registration is available for verification
in SAM.gov.

Action 3: Go to the Account Activation Summary page in GMS to review the workflow step
Deliverables list. Check the box next to each step deliverable to confirm it has been
completed. Once all the Deliverables are completed and marked, Advance the Account
Activation in the workflow to complete action 3.

TDEM will then verify the required grant/award forms and documents are completed and
signed and the SAM.gov registration is active and has with no exclusions for Rhome to
receive federal funding. Upon completion of the Account Activation workflow, federal funds
can be obligated to eligible applicants.

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 80 of 98

mailto:no-reply@emgrantspro.com
mailto:cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com
mailto:citysecretary@cityofrhome.com
https://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30048601/grants.tdem.texas.gov?p=eyJzIjoiUzFsY0FOTTNaUnlNMnB6T1E0Yk90N2Z3TFY0IiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDA0ODYwMSxcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2dyYW50cy50ZGVtLnRleGFzLmdvdlxcXC9kb3dubG9hZHNcXFwvcHVibGljLmNmbT9maWxlPUpvYiUyMEFpZCUyMCUyRCUyMEFjY291bnQlMjBBY3RpdmF0aW9uJTIwSnVuZSUyMDIwMjElMkVwZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCIzNzE5Yzk4MTYyMjY0YzIyYTVkMDg2MDE0Yzg5MmM4MVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjY5ZjJmZmE0YzIzNTNmZDY4MjIwNDViZTk4YWQwZmE2ZDkwZGUwYzFcIl19In0
https://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30048601/grants.tdem.texas.gov?p=eyJzIjoiUzFsY0FOTTNaUnlNMnB6T1E0Yk90N2Z3TFY0IiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDA0ODYwMSxcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2dyYW50cy50ZGVtLnRleGFzLmdvdlxcXC9kb3dubG9hZHNcXFwvcHVibGljLmNmbT9maWxlPUpvYiUyMEFpZCUyMCUyRCUyMEFjY291bnQlMjBBY3RpdmF0aW9uJTIwSnVuZSUyMDIwMjElMkVwZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCIzNzE5Yzk4MTYyMjY0YzIyYTVkMDg2MDE0Yzg5MmM4MVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjY5ZjJmZmE0YzIzNTNmZDY4MjIwNDViZTk4YWQwZmE2ZDkwZGUwYzFcIl19In0
https://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30048601/sam.gov?p=eyJzIjoidThSemYyZS1UUWdMbllmWFozZDc3SE80QmpRIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDA0ODYwMSxcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3NhbS5nb3ZcXFwvY29udGVudFxcXC9ob21lXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiMzcxOWM5ODE2MjI2NGMyMmE1ZDA4NjAxNGM4OTJjODFcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCJiOWE4NzBjYzMwZmFhMDQ4N2U0OTk4ZGNiYWU3OTFmMTQzY2YxNWViXCJdfSJ9
https://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30048601/sam.gov?p=eyJzIjoiV2luYTBaRng2LUl2Q0RqSmtLODFqUURNZHlvIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDA0ODYwMSxcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3NhbS5nb3ZcXFwvY29udGVudFxcXC9oZWxwXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiMzcxOWM5ODE2MjI2NGMyMmE1ZDA4NjAxNGM4OTJjODFcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCJkM2M3OGZhN2NhOTgwODc4NWYzNTVkMTEzMDdmZjc3Yjg1MDY5ZDlhXCJdfSJ9


Additional Job Aids for using GMS are available on the GMS website Job Aids page.
https://grants.tdem.texas.gov/site/Job%20Aids.cfm

Thank you,

Texas Division of Emergency Management

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 81 of 98

https://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30048601/grants.tdem.texas.gov?p=eyJzIjoieWhVV3FkS2Z4S2w2eGZFWm1yak1idGF1cTRVIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDA0ODYwMSxcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2dyYW50cy50ZGVtLnRleGFzLmdvdlxcXC9zaXRlXFxcL0pvYiUyMEFpZHMuY2ZtXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiMzcxOWM5ODE2MjI2NGMyMmE1ZDA4NjAxNGM4OTJjODFcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI5MmY5ZTIzNmU1M2Y2MGVhOWIyZDA5OGJlMjFlNGU5Y2ZlMDNlZWU0XCJdfSJ9


October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 82 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 83 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 84 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 85 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 86 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 87 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 88 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 89 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 90 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 91 of 98



 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2021 
 
Department:  Administration  Contact:  Cynthia Northrop 
 

Agenda Item:  L.  Discussion and any necessary action regarding Wise County Appraisal District 2022 
Board of Director Election 

Type of Item:    Ordinance    Resolution    Contract/Agreement    Public Hearing 

    Plat  X  Discussion & Direction    Other 
 

Summary‐Background: 

Wise  County  Appraisal District  is  beginning  the  election  process  for  their  Board  of Directors.  The 
Directors serve two (2) year terms beginning January 1, 2022.  

Each voting unit may nominate by resolution adopted by  its governing body one candidate for each 
position to be filled. Therefore, each voting unit may nominate up to five (5) candidates.  

The presiding officer of the governing body of the taxing unit shall submit the name(s) of the unit's 
nominations  to  the  Chief  Appraiser  before October  15,  2021.  Before October  30,  2021  the  Chief 
Appraiser shall prepare a ballot according to the candidate's surname, and shall deliver a copy to the 
presiding officer of the governing body of each taxing unit that is entitled to vote.  

The governing body of each taxing unit that is entitled to vote shall determine its vote by resolution and 
submit it to the Chief Appraiser before December 15, 2021. Voting entitlement is determined by Texas 
Property Tax Code Section 6.03(d). The Chief Appraiser shall count the votes, declare the five candidates 
who receive the largest cumulative vote totals elected and submit the results before December 31, 202 
I to each taxing unit in the district and to the candidates. The Chief Appraiser shall resolve a tie vote by 
any method of chance. 

Essentially, Council may submit a candidate who would then be on the ballot. Each taxing unit has a 
certain number of votes based on the levy and percentage of the levy. Rhome’s is 29. However, as you 
can see  from the chart, Decatur  ISD has 1087 and Wise County has 1025. The deadline to submit a 
candidate is October 15, 2021.  
 

Funding Expected:    Revenue    Expenditure    N/A 

Budgeted Item:    Yes    No    N/A 

GL Account:    Amount:     

Legal Review Required:    Yes    No    Date Completed:   

Engineering Review:    FD Review:    PD Review:    PW Review:     
 

Supporting Documents Attached: 

Yes 
 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 92 of 98



Recommendation: 

Determine if Council would like to submit a City of Rhome candidate to Wise CAD to be placed on the 
ballot by approving the resolution with selected candidate name.  
 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 93 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 94 of 98



October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 95 of 98



CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS  
RESOLUTION NO. 2021‐12 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS, APPROVING THE 
NOMINATION OF CANDIDATES TO BE PLACED ON THE BALLOT FOR THE WISE COUNTY 
APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION 

WHEREAS, terms of service of the five (5) members of the Board of Directors of the Wise 
Appraisal District are due to expire on December 31, 2021; and, 

WHEREAS,  the  deadline  to  submit  nominations  to  the  Chief  Appraiser  of  the Wise 
Appraisal District is October 15, 2021; and, 

WHEREAS, all eligible nominations submitted to the Chief Appraiser shall be placed on 
the ballot for the Wise Appraisal District Board of Directors Election; and, 

WHEREAS, based on the amount of the 2020 adjusted tax levy imposed by each eligible 
taxing unit,  the Wise Appraisal District has calculated  the number of votes allocated  to each 
entity; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Rhome was allocated twenty‐nine (29) votes for each of the five (5) 
positions to be filled: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE  IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RHOME, 
TEXAS: 

Section 1:  The City Council of the City of Rhome, Texas, does hereby nominate the following 
individual(s) to be placed on the ballot for the election of members to the Board 
of Directors of the Wise County Appraisal District: 

_____________________________    ________________________ 
_____________________________    ________________________ 
_____________________________ 

Section 2:  A copy of this Resolution should be provided to the Chief Appraiser of the Wise 
County Appraisal District no later than October 15, 2021. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 14th day of October 2021, by a vote of _____ ayes, ______ 
nays, and _____ abstentions, at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Rhome, Texas. 
 
     

    Jo Ann Wilson, 
    Mayor  
     
    [SEAL] 
     
ATTEST:    APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
     
     

Shannon Montgomery, TRMC    Carvan E. Adkins, 
City Secretary    City Attorney 
 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 96 of 98



 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2021 
 
Department:  Administration/Public Works  Contact:  Cynthia Northrop/Sean Densmore  
 

Agenda Item:  M. Discussion and Update of  the West Wastewater Treatment Plant and upcoming 
bond  

Type of Item:    Ordinance    Resolution    Contract/Agreement    Public Hearing 

    Plat  X  Discussion & Direction    Other 
 

Summary‐Background: 

Three (3) Project Information Facts were submitted to the Texas Water Development Board to compete 
for low interest rate loans. The three PIFs were developed from the capital projects identified in the 
Master  Water/Wastewater  Plans;  two  PIFs  represented  the  projects  identified  for  the  Council 
authorized upcoming Revenue Bond issuance.  

Of the three PIFs that were submitted to the Texas Water Development Board, the Long‐Term Water 
Supply was selected to proceed with the application process. An Intent to Apply has been submitted to 
TWDB and the application deadline  is November 12, 2021. The remaining PIFS related to  immediate 
projects for both water and wastewater were not selected. Staff is working with our financial consultant 
to pursue other low‐interest rate options to complement the revenue bond issuance council authorized, 
contained in the other two PIFs  

Staff is also working with both engineering and financial to finalize construction and design costs for 
these outstanding and critical projects. The two PIF projects will meet the current and critical needs 
identified at the West Wastewater Treatment Plant.  

Additional funding is being pursued through the Community Development Block Grant for the Water 
Well #6 project. The city recently replied to questioning for the grant with the help of both Kimley‐Horn 
and Grant Works. Based on discussions with Grant Works and the questions asked funding potential for 
this project is highly anticipated.  
 

Funding Expected:    Revenue    Expenditure    N/A 

Budgeted Item:    Yes    No    N/A 

GL Account:    Amount:     

Legal Review Required:    Yes    No    Date Completed:   

Engineering Review:    FD Review:    PD Review:    PW Review:     
 

Supporting Documents Attached:  None 
 

Recommendation:  Discussion only 
 

 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 97 of 98



Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  Thursday, October 14, 2021 

Department:  Administration  Contact:  Shannon Montgomery, TRMC 

Agenda Item:  N.  Discussion and any necessary action regarding the scheduling of the November 2, 
2021 Bond Election Canvassing 

Type of Item:  Ordinance  Resolution    Contract/Agreement    Public Hearing 

    Plat  Discussion & Direction  X  Other 

Summary‐Background: 

The Canvassing Period for the November 2, 2021 Bond Election is November 5 – November 15, 2021.  

Council previously took action to move the November 2021 meeting to Thursday, November 18, 2021 
as City Offices are closed on the second Thursday (November 11,2021) of the month in observance of 
Veterans Day. 

Funding Expected:  Revenue  Expenditure  N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes  No  N/A 

GL Account:  Amount:   

Legal Review Required:  Yes  No  Date Completed: 

Engineering Review:  FD Review:  PD Review:  PW Review:   

Supporting Documents Attached: 

No. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends meeting on Monday, November 15, 2021 to both canvass the election and also hold 
the monthly meeting.  Staff recommends waiting until the last day to canvass to ensure all reports are 
complete by Wise County. 

An  alternative would  be  to  canvass  on Monday, November  15,  2021  and  still meet  on  Thursday, 
November 18, 2021. 

October 14, 2021 Council Agenda Packet Page 98 of 98


	AGENDA
	AGENDA ITEM A
	AGENDA ITEM B
	AGENDA ITEM C
	AGENDA ITEM D
	AGENDA ITEM E
	AGENDA ITEM F
	AGENDA ITEM G
	AGENDA ITEM H
	AGENDA ITEM I
	AGENDA ITEM J
	AGENDA ITEM K
	AGENDA ITEM L
	AGENDA ITEM M
	AGENDA ITEM N



